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TO:  Mayor Linda Gorton 
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:  Chief G.S. Colvin 
  Division of Community Corrections 
 
CC:  Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong 
  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE:              May 31, 2024  

SUBJECT:         Purchase of Clearpass – Digital Full Body Security Screening System 

 

Request 

Council authorization is requested to purchase a Clearpass Digital Full Body Security Screening 
System for the Division of Community Corrections. 

Why are you requesting? 

This Body Scanner will allow the operator to obtain a head-to-toe full body x-ray image of a person for 
the purpose of security inspection and identification of a foreign object on or in a human body.   
 
Funds have been budgeted in the current FY24 budget. The cost of the purchase is $173,000.  

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

Funds for this agreement are requested for FY25 - $173,000 

Are the funds budgeted? Yes. 

File Number: L0580-24 

Director/Commissioner: Chief G.S. Colvin  

 

 
 


